————— Original Message -----

From: Patricia Mah

To:

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 1:49 PM
Subject: Compliments for Ms Jacqueline Chong

Compliments for Ms Jacqueline Chong

I would like to compliment on your staff Ms Jacqueline Chong on her helpfulness,
professionalism and her sincere to help and listen. Having used her services in booking our
travel, she is always very attentive and patience. Many a times, there are changes to my
travel arrangement; she has never display any form of neither displeasure nor impatience in
accommodating my requests.

She has very good follow up, calls me to update and never fail to finish our request even
though she is not in the office. Once when she was away for a course, I had a travel request
which needed her assistance; to my surprise she went back to office to send me the
quotation.

Good staffs are hard to come by and they make a difference in your company, I hope she will
continue to keep up the good work.

Thumbs up! Jacqueline.

Best Regards,

Patricia Mah
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